



Central Penn Chapter

Track & Field Officials

April 30, 2017 - - Carlisle High School

A. Call to Order

The Meeting was called to order by President Charlie Hartman at 6:00.

B. Minutes

The reading of the minutes from the meeting of April 23 was dispensed with since the minutes are now posted on the chapter website.

C. Treasurer's Report

Treasurer Dave Eavenson reported no change in balance since last meeting.

D. Announcements

Dave Eavenson confirmed assignments for Stan Morgan and Harrisburg/Carlisle dual meets. Bill Gallagher reported that Moravian checks have gone out for meets prior to the Landmark Championships. All assignments and rooming have been sent out by Bill for MAC & Landmark. Brad Cashman is looking for volunteers for a June 27 meet for youths.

E. Presentation on Officiating: PIAA Jewelry Modification and Rule 4-3 & 8-6 by Fred Smith:

- Fred reviewed the memo from the PIAA on uniform Modification.

F. "You Make the Call"

The answers to the four questions were:

- A. A only. RB p. 29 5-2-4 & p. 37 5-7-4d
- B. A only. RB p. 40 5-14-2
- C. A. RB p. 57 6-5-17
- D. C. RB p. 57 6-5-19
- E. B. RB p. 12 2-3-3
- F. A RB p.23; according to NFHS & PIAA

G. Old Business and Other Reminders

- None

The Meeting was adjourned at 6:48 pm

Next Meeting May 7, 2017 6PM @ Carlisle High School